

Ted Kim
Senior Project Engineer
L25, Northpoint
100 Miller Street
North Sydney, NSW

26/03/2024

Jindera Solar Farm: Traffic Management Plan

Dear Mr. Kim

Thank you for submitting the Traffic Management Plan in accordance with Condition 9, Schedule 3 of the consent for the Jindera Solar Farm (SSD-9549-PA-10). I also acknowledge your response to the Department's review comments and request for additional information.

I note the Traffic Management Plan has been prepared in consultation with parties required to be consulted with TfNSW and Greater Hume Council; and contains the information required by the conditions of approval.

Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve the revised Traffic Management Plan (Rev. V4, 18 March 2024).

Please ensure you make the document publicly available on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Charissa Pillay on Charissa.pillay@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely



Iwan Davies
Director
Energy Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary